MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, GOALPARA FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2023 HELD ON 12-06-2023 AT 10:30 AM IN THE CONFERENCE HALL OF DC'S OFFICE, GOALPARA

Members present- Annexed as Annexure-A

The meeting was presided over by Shri Khanindra Choudhury, IAS, Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara. At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the members present in the meeting. Initiating the meeting, the Deputy Commissioner discussed the performance of departments regarding indicator wise performance of various parameters with respect to CM Dashboard. The Chairman directed the concerned departments to improve the performance of their respective departments regarding various parameters of CM Dashboard. The Chairman also directed the departments to modify the format of progress reports as per the following points- i) Performance with repect to District Monitorable Index of CM Dashboard ii) Performance of KPIs under Aspirational District Programme iii) Physical and Financial performance of CSS, CS and Flagship schemes iv) Matters of Inter-Departmental Coordination v) Important Governmental directions vi) Other matters as directed by the Chair. The Deputy Commissioner then reviewed the programmes of different departments and follow up actions of the last DDC meeting. After threadbare discussion, the following decisions were taken up in the meeting:

SI. No. Departme	Status/ Progress of works	Instruction of the Deputy Commissioner	Action to be taken
1 Health & Fai	1.The Joint Director of Health Services, Goalpara informed that they are receiving good response from all Departmental Head of Goalpara district to become Nikshya Mitra and requested more participation form the deaprtments. 2. The Joint Director of Health Services, Goalpara informed that they have already organized several meeting with the PRI members regarding TB Mukt panchyat and requested them to keep an agenda for the same in the respective Gram Sabhas, so that our technical person can attend the meeting for awareness and action thereof. 3. The Joint Director of Health Services, Goalpara informed that they are having difficulties in providing ambulance to transit camps during court cases. 4. Construction works in Goalpara District- 1. Establishment of MNCU at District Civil Hospital- work is in progress 2. Construction of Health & Wellness Center Rop 2021-2022 Group 16- work completed, Group 15- work completed and handing over is in progress, Group 13- work completed and handing over is in progress, Group 11- work in progress, Gruop 14- work completed and handing over is in progress, Group 11- work in progress. 6. The Joint Director of Health Services explained the action points taken. The highlight of those are conduction of District Health Society meeting on 23-05-2023 where discussion regarding different parameters of services provided by the Health & FW Department including construction works.	1. The Joint Director of Health, Goalpara will submit detailed status report of all parameters under his department in next DDC Meeting. 2. The Joint Director of Health, Goalpara is asked to be observant about the DMI in CM Dashboard- Percentage of 4 ANC completion against total registered and take necessary steps for its improvement. 3. The Deputy Commissioner urged for more participation from the heads of Departments to take up the role of Nikshay Mitra.	The Joint Director of Health Services, Goalpara.

-				
2	Handloom and Textile	1.A Special Drive against the Machine made Gamocha was conducted by the Enforcement Squad in the last month in all Revenue Circles of Goalpara district. The cloth merchant and the buyers of the District are being awared about the G.I. application on Gamocha and Handloom Act 1985 through distibution of leaflet. 2. Under WEAVERS' MUDRA scheme 84 (eighty four) numbers of proposal for MUDRA LOAN has been submitted to the various Banks. 3. The 2nd phase for registration of weavers under SWANIRBHAR NAARI-02 has been started w.e.f. 09-06-2023 to 08-07-2023.	The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara has instructed the Asst. Director of Handloom & Textile and all Heads of the Department to escalate the publicity of SWANIRBHAR NAARI and ensure maximum enrolment of candidates.	Asstt. Director, Handloom & Textiles.
3	Sericulture	1.Kesseru nursery bed preparation completed by beneficiary in "Establishment of Sericulture Model Village" (Eri) in the village Pachim Dairong under Krishnai Dev. Block but no fund received yet by beneficiaries. 2. Beneficiary selceted for raising of new Eri food plantation (Kesseru) ½ acre each and Assistance for construction of Eri rearing house with start up tools. 3. Beneficiary selected for Support to Adopted Eri Seed rearer.	The Deputy Commissioner, Golapara has instructed the Asst. Director of Sericulture to organize a ceremony for release of funds to the beneficiaries.	Asstt. Director of Sericulture, Goalpara
4	Fishery	1. The DFDO, Goalpara submitted progress report on export and import for the year 2022-2023 upto May, 2023, Export- 345.08 (MT), Import- 346.44 MT. 2. The DFDO, Goalpara submitted progress report on Fish & Seed Production as, For the year 2022-2023-Fish production 9045.4 MT, Fry- 54.0 Million, Fingering-28.20 Million, Spawn- 112.00 million.	1. The DFDO, Goalpara will regularly carry out the drive against 'Chalani' fish in the district. The DFDO may ask for any help required from the end of police and magistrates for the matter. 2. The DFDO will organize a meeting to discuss the issue of leasing of the Urpad Beel for fishery/farming activities.	DFDO, Goalpara
		3. The DFDO, Goalpara submitted prgress report of KCC Fishery Status as on 30th May, 2023. Total submitted-357 No., Sanctioned- 45, Rejected- 214, Pending- 98. 4. Physical & Financial Progress report of PMMSY since 2020 till 2023 (Rs in lakh) Fisherman Assistance is presented. No. of persons benefitted for the year 2020-21- 400, 2021-22- 200, 2022-23- 400.		
5	PWD (Buildings)	1. Construction of Bishnu Rabha Auditorium at Dudhnoi under Untied Fund (State Specific Scheme), 2016-17, is in progress. 2. Construction of New ITI at Lakhipur (Nidhanpur). Work stopped by the contractor. One working estimate is prepared for Rs. 4,28,20,554/- which duly countersigned by D.C Goalpara and the estimate sent to CE PWD (B) vide letter No: TB-254/15-16/BLD/650, Dt. 09-06-2023.	asked to coorordinate with AGM, APDCL, Goalpara and District Sports Officer, Goalpara to ensure supply of	1.The Executive Engineer, PWD (Buildings), Goalpara. 2. The AGM, APDCL, Goalpara. 3. District Sports Officer. 4. DFO(SF).

		3. Construction of Model Residential School at Kushdhuwa (MRS-13), is in progress. 4. Construction of Secretariat Building of Rabha Hajon Autonomous Council during 2016-17 is in progress. 5. The work for construction of Sports Complex and Stadium at Dudhnoi under Signature Project for the yea 2018-19, Package No. SP-36, is in progress. Work will be completed within June/2023 6. The Executive Engineer, PWD (Buildings), Goalpara informed that the work for construction of New Model Woman College at Jaleswar is in progress. Progress is 31%. 7. In respect of up-gradation of existing Hospitals for setting up of ICUs for treatment of COVID-19 patients under Assam Critical Care Project-2020 at Goalpara (package No. DIS-CON-19/10), Work stopped by the contractor since last 11 (Eleven) months and notice serve to the contractor to resume the work. Bill submitted for Rs. 291.52 lakh but payment not yet made. 8. Construction of Eleven (11) nos of District Science Centre one each in Baska, Biswanath, Charaideo, Dhubri, Dibrugarh, Goalpara, Hailakandi, Hojai, Karimganj, Sonitpur and Udalguri District, Package No. GMC-11 nos DSC. Work is in progress. Notice serve to the contractor due to slow progress. 9. Establishment of (i) 32/42 Bedded Paediatrics Care Unit, (ii) 10 Bedded Intensive Care Unit, (iii) RT PCR Laboratory and (iv) LMO tank with MGPS at District Hospital / SDCH in various District of Assam under ECRP-II (including Electrical works) (Establishment of 10 Bedded PICU and recovery word in Civil Hospital, Goalpara) Package at ECPP Wird in Civil Hospital,		
		Laboratory and (iv) LMO tank with MGPS at District Hospital / SDCH in various District of Assam under ECRP-II (including Electrical works) (Establishment of 10 Bedded ICU, 27 Bedded PICU, RT PCR Lab and 12 Bedded PICU and recovery ward in Civil Hospital, Goalpara) Package - ECPR-II/(10). Tender amount work completed & handed over. One working estimate including addl. works submitted for Rs. 197.47202 Lakh to C.E P.W.D (B) vide this office letter No: TB-280/2021-22/BLD/119, Dt. 26-04-2022.but not yet approved.		
6	PWD (NH)	to Km 140/000, Km 141.325 to Km 141.825 and Km 146.00 to Km 146.227 on NH -17 under ARP for the	The Executive Engineer, PWD (NH), Goalpara will take necessary steps to ensure prevention of road accidents in the accident prone areas.	The Executive Engineer, PWD(NH), Goalpara.
7	PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn.	on and and some of the works will be completed June,	The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara instructed the Executive Engineer, PWRD,	The EE, PWRD, Jaleswar & Goalpara West TR Divn.

8	Executive Engineer, PWRD, Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn.	 RIDF-XXIV(2018-19)-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of June-23 & June-23. RIDF-XXV(2019-20)-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of Dec, 2023. RIDF-XXVI(2020-21)-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of June., 2023. RIDF-XXVII(2021-22)-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of Feb,2024. Signature Project (2020-21)-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of June, 2023. Conversion of 1000 SPT BR. Into RCC Bridge-Progress of work is going on and will be completed within target date of Dec., 2023. Market modernisation and improvement program (MMIP)-work is completed. Road project under APART- 79% physical progress, will be completed by Aug, 2023. MMPNA 2023-24 will be completed in Aug-23, MMPPNA 2023-24 will be completed in May-24, and MMUPNA 2023-24 will be completed in May-24. PMGSY-I (2017-18 & 2018-19): Construction of Lower Chotipara to Bodahapur via Katasibari Road. Br. Length 49.50m will be completed by 30-06-2023. 	1.The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara instructed the	Executive Engineer, PWRD, Dudhnoi & Cooleans Fort Property
	Goalpara East Divn.	2. Signature Project SOPD(G) 2020-21, will be completed by July, 2023 3. RIDF-XXIV(2018-19) -will be completed by Dec, 2023 6. RIDF-XXVII(2022-23)- will be completed by June.	Executive Engineer, PWRD,Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn to complete the work within stipulated time perid. 2. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Golapara to work in tandem with Executive Engineer,	Goalpara East Divn. 2. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Goalpara.
		7 SOPD-G(2017 19) will be a second of the se	PWRD,Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn to ensure prevention of damages in construction sites.	

1			_	
		10. APART Scheme (2021-22)-will be completed by Aug, 2023.		
		11. CIDF Scheme (2019-20)-will be completed by June,2023		
9	PHE	1. The EE, PHE, Goalpara informed the house that FHTC target for Q1 (April-23 to June 23) is 20650, Achievement upto 07-06-2023 is 12145, i.e. 58.81%. 2. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Goalpara informed that Individual Household Latrines (IHHLs) under old	1. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Golapara to work in tandem with Executive Engineer, PWRD,Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn to ensure prevention of damages in construction sites. 2. The Executive Engineer,	1. The Executive Engineer, PHE, Goalpara. 2. Executive Engineer, PWRD, Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Divn.
		SBM (G), Goalpara has been completed but under new HH IHHL (Phase-2), total Target 8126 and progress as per IMIS is 5398, Balance-2728, Progress-66.42%.	PHE, Goalpara will pace up the completion of the schemes and submit detailed status report of all the schemes under his department in next	
		4. Under the SLWM activities, 32 Nos. MCF completed & 50 Nos. Soak Pit completed. Construction ongoing in Balijana Block & in Krishnai Block for PWMU. Construction is going on under GOBARDHAN project.	DDC Mastine	
10	Water Resource	1. A/E measures of river Brahmaputra at Suparivita area under NABARD RIDF- XVIII, work in progress, and target date for completion is 15-12-2023.	The Executive Engineer, WR, Goalpara will pace up the completion of the schemes and submit detailed status report of all the schemes	The Executive Engineer, WR Divn. Goalpara.
		2. Anti-erosion measures to protect the Baniapara and its adjoining areas from the erosion of river Brahmaputra under SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22work physically completed.	under his department in next DDC Meeting.	
		3. Immediate measures for restoration of B/dyke from Kharmuza to Nichinpur at Poitary area from flood damage of river Brahmaputra under SDRF for the year 2021-22 work physically completed.		
		Protection of L/B of river Jinjiram opposite Shiv Mandir at Lakhipur under SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22: work physically completed.		
		Protection of Durga Mandir from the erosion of river Gara at Lakhipur Town under SOPD-FDR for the year 2021-22: Work physically completed. Immediate measures for restoration of Balbala		
		marginal bund at different reaches in between Ch.400m and Ch.1500m along L/B of river Jinari under SDRF for the year 2021-22, work in progress and target date of completion 20-06-2023.		
		7. Immediate measures for restoration of Balbala marginal bund at different reaches in between Ch.250m and Ch.450m along L/B of river Jinari under SDRF for the year 2021-22, work in progress and target date of completion 20-06-2023.		
		8. The work in Balbala regarding repairing Geo Bags has been completed.		

	and Veterinary	informed that under National Livestock Mission:	Goalpara instructed the Dist.	Vety. Officer,
13	Animal Husbandry	The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara	The Deputy Commissioner, 1	The Dist. A.H &
		4. The District Mission Co-ordinator, SSA, Goalpara submitted progress report of all civil works under SSA, Goalpara.		
		3. Basic Data of No. of Education Block, Cluster Resource Center, etc. were submitted	of students. 3. Targets should be initiated for completion of schemes.	
		2. Strengthening of School level RMSA Civil work(2)- in progress. Construction of Girls' Toilet(5)- in progress Construction of Boys' Toilet(6)- in progress Construction of CWSN Toilet(10)- in progress Construction of Science laboratory(5)- in progress	works under SSA, Goalpara with emphasis on Boys and Girls toiltes. 2. The Inspector of Schools is directed to pay special attention towards inspection in schoolsand the attendence	
1	2 Education	The Inspector of Schools, Goalpara informed the progress of different activities under Secondary Education till April, 2023.	The District Mission Coordinator, SSA, Goalpara to complete and submit the progress report of all civil	The Inspector of Schools, Goalpara.
		8.Construction of ADO Office Building at Dwarka of Bardamal ADO Circle, Progress- 86%		
		7. Construction of knowledge centre with training hall at Agia, Progress- 62%		
		6. Construction of knowledge cntre with training hall a Bikali, progress- 38%	:	
		Farmers (in Nos.)- 45, Area Insured (in ha)- 18.14 5. Construction of knowledge centre with training hall at SDAO office complex Dudhnoi. Progress- 97%		
		4. PMFBY Kharif 2023 Enrollment as on 08/06/2023-		
		3.The DAO submitted the PM-Kisan EKYC status as: Aadhar Authenticated-24,699; Total EKYC Done-22,229; Total EKYC pending-2,440.	District Agriculture Officer, Goalpara to pace up the paddy procurement and.	
		proposed for improving of KPI under Aspirational District Programme.	 during current FY and Number of applications received under PMFBY. The Deputy Commissioner Goalpara requested to the 	
		KMS 2022-23, RKVY, BGREI, DM, NFSM, etc.2. The DAO submitted DMI of CM Dashboard for the month of May, 2023 and performance of KPI and step.		1
J.	11 Agriculture	various scheme like- PMKISAN, PMFBY, PMKSY,	The Deputy Commissioner Goalpara requested the	Agricultural Officer,

		 The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara submitted status report on National Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP), where he stated that the number of vaccination utilised - LSD- 16,358 and Classical Swine Fever- 1,501. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara submitted status for Treatment & Vaccination of Livestock & Poultry in the district. The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara informed the cumulative production status from April, 2023 as: Egg- 12.66 Lakh Nos., Milk- 13.34 Lakh Ltr. And Meat- 12.98 Ton. 	to take necessary steps for fodder arrangement and stock to meet demand during forthcoming flood season.	
		The District A.H & Veterinary Officer, Goalpara informed the progress of Departmental Farms.		
14	Social Welfare	1. Under the Supplementary Nutrition Programme (SNP): fund received for Rs. 99,29,280, utilized- Rs. 96,60,368.	1.The District Social Welfare Officer, Goalpara will submit detailed status report of all the scheme under her department in next DDC Meeting.	The District Social Welfare Officer, Goalpara.
		2. Under the PMMVY scheme 32,550 Nos. beneficiaries enrolled as on 09.06.2023 as per portal.	2. The internal electrification of the AWC needs to be completed from the interest	
		3. Under the POSHAN Abhiyan, Received-Rs. 24,96,000/- and fund Utilized -Rs. 24,88,000/-	fund money. 3. Continuation of services of the AWCs in the Relief camps needs to ensured. 4. An	
		4. Nasha Mukt Bharat Abhiyan, received Rs. 10,00,000/-, fund utilized for – Rs.5,10,000 /- and the balance work is under process.	Action Plan needs to be prepared for the implementation of Beti	
		5. One Stop Centre, received Rs. 43,900/-, fund Progress- Nil	Bachao Beti Padhao from the guidelines.	
		6. Construction of Model Anganwadi centre, fund received Rs. 1,94,00,000/- and fund utilized for Rs. 1,75,81,250/ 100% total fund received- Rs. 4,58,43,198/- 100% out of total amount transferred to 5 nos. of ALCC and 75% out of total amount transferred to 3 nos. of ALCC. All the 8 nos. of Model AWCs under SOPD are already inaugurated.		

45				
15	P & RD	1. Mahantma Gandhi NREGA performance for the Financial Year 2023-24: Total Persondays Generated under MGNREGA 2023-24 - 648507 days, Person days generation under MGNREGA in Tea Garden areas during current FY 2023-24- 1045 days, No. of SHGs under ASRLMS already disbursed loan during curent FY 2023-24- 367. 2. The CEO, Zila Parishad, Goalpara submitted progress report on Amrit Sarovar Scheme. 3.The CEO, Zila Parishad, Goalpara submitted progress report on PMAYG (2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21/ Old PWL) 4. The CEO, Zila Parishad, Goalpara submitted progress report on Katcha House for the April, 2023.	1. The Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara has instructed the Deputy CEO, Zila Parishad Goalpara to provide the report as per new format. 2. Commissioner, Goalpara has instructed the Deputy CEO, Zila Parishad Goalpara to speed up the Kuccha House Progress and also the PMAY progress. 3. Deputy CEO, Zila Parishad to ensure the timely completion of Awaas Plus.	The CEO Zila Parishad, Goalpara.
16		1. The EE (Irrigation), Dudhnoi- Goalpara West Division informed that the physical progress of renovation of Deosila FIS under SOPD for the year 2019-20 is 100%.	The Executive Engineer, Irrigation Dudhnoi & Goalpara East Division and The Executive Engineer,	The Executive Engineer, Irrigation (Dudhnoi-Goalpara East Divn. & Jaleswar-
		2. Proposed schemes under SOPD FDR FY 2022-23 and Proposed schemes under SDRF FY 2022-23 was submitted.	Irrigation Jaleswar & Goalpara West Division, Goalpara will submit detailed status report of all the scheme under his department in next	Goalpara West Divn.)
		3. Physical progress for installation of Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP access to ground water under 36 Dudhnoi (ST) LAC for the year 2022-23. (150 points= 38 nos. Solar+ 112 electrically operated). The proposal is accepted for execution under Phase –IV of the programme.	DDC Meeting	
		4. Physical progress for installation of Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP access to ground water under 37 Goalpara East LAC for the year 2022-23. (90 points= 23 nos. Solar+ 67electrically operated). The proposal is accepted for execution under Phase –IV of the programme.		
		5. Installation of Tube well schemes under PMKSY-HKKP Phase-3 Access to Ground water for small and marginal teagrowers covering 179 Nos. ofbeneficiaries under 36 Dudhnoi LAC and 37 Goalpara East LACfor the year 2022-23. (42points= 11 nos. Solar+ 31electrically operated). The proposal is accepted for execution		
17	Irrigation (Jaleswar- Goalpara West Divn.)	under Phase –III of the programme.		
		1. The Executive Engineer, Goalpara West- Jaleswar Division, Irrigation, Goalpara submitted the list of ongoing works under SOPD (G) for the year 2022-23, list of proposal of schemes accepted under RIDF-XXVIII (NABARD), 2022-23 and accepted list of proposal of PMKSY-HKKP-GW Tube Well Schemes.		

18	DTO	1. The DTO, Goalpara informed that total target for the revenue collection for the year 2023-24 is Rs. 27 crores and achievement on May, 2023 is Rs. 4,27,26,940/ The DTO, Goalpara informed the strategy for Enahncement of Revenue and provided reports as per new format. 2. Performance of the KPIs under Aspirational District Programme for the preceding month and the steps proposed for improving the performance of the KPIs were submitted. 3. Matters of Inter-Departmental coordination were submitted.	submit detailed status report of all the scheme under his department in next DDC Meeting. 2 Monthly	
19	DICC	The General Manager, District Industries and Commerce Centre, Goalpara stated about the status report of the schemes PMEGP, PMFME, MMTUBA, UDYAM Registration, etc. The General Manager, District Industries and Commerce Centre, Goalpara informed that under the UDYAM Registration scheme: Total Registration unit = 6162 Nos., Micro- 6100 Nos., Small: 59 Nos., Medium: 3 Nos., Udyam Regn. for May, 2023: 351 Nos.	1. The Chairman DDC, Goalpara instructed the General Manager, DICC, Goalpara to submit status report in next DDC meeting. 2. More participation of peope needs to be ensured in ASLRM by awareness programmes and other means.	The General Manager,
20	DRCS	The Dist. Deputy Registrar of Co-operative societies informed that total No. of Co-operative societies- 238, No. of co-operative societies allotted for audit - 238, Total Nos. of Cooperative societies audited upto May, 2023 - 10, and No. of balance sheet submitted upto May, 2023- 10.	The Chairman DDC, Goalpara instructed the Dist. Deputy Registrar of Co-Operative Societies, Goalpara to submit status report in next DDC meeting.	The Dist. Deputy Registrar of Co- Operative Societies, Goalpara
21		1.The Divisional Officer, South Bank S.C. Division, Guwahati-05 submitted progress report of Goalpara District implemented by South Bank Soil Conservation Division, Guwahati-05 as: i. Under the SOPD-G, Integrated Approach of Water Conservation Project at Damdalma-Situkjhora (A)-Work progress- 100%. ii. RCC Water Harvesting Project at Pakhritol and RCC Water Harvesting Project at Hatidubi- work progress- 100% and 100% respectively iii. Naginghat Water Harvesting cum Distribution Project under RIDF-XXV, work progress- 47% iv. Integrated Land Development and W.H. cum W.D Project at Rongraga Mini Watershed under RIDF-XXVI, RCC Check Dam-3 Nos. Work progress- 100% v. Marki Water Harvesting cum Distribution Project at Chekowari Pt-I village under RIDF-XXVII-work progress- 70% vi. Water Harvesting cum Water Distribution Project at Deo Dhuturi village under RIDF-XXVII- work progress- 35%. vii. Excavation of Farm Pond at Khutabari, work progress- 100%		The Divisional Officer, South Bank SC Division, Guwahati- 05.

viii. Construction of RCC Check dams at Khal	dang
Asioka Dam- work progress- 100%	
x. Construction of RCC Check Dam at Belbar Sosan)- work progress- 100%	ri (near
c. Excavation of Farm Pond at Senimari Pt-III, progress- 100-%	work
ki. Excavation of Farm Pond at Khamari, work 100%	progress
k. Farm ponds at Manjuli Hills, work progress-	100%
ci. Farm ponds at Pub-Jira work progress- 100%	%
kii. Construction of RCC Check dams at Kali N Nala Dong- work progress- 100%	/landir

In conclusion, the Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara instructed the Heads of Departments to complete the various works under their concerned department within stipulated time period. The Deputy Commissioner also instructed to all Heads of Departments to keep interdepartmental co-ordination for better development of the district. The Heads of theDepartments were instructed not to take leave from their duties or take any station leave because of the flood prone season. The next DDC meeting will be held on 07 107 23 The meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks from the 10.30 AM. chair.

Memo No. GDCP.346/2023/49-58 -A Copy to:

All concerned for information and necessary action.

Deputy Commissioner Goalpara 🦫 Dated 22/06/2023

Deputy Commissioner Goalpara